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OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

PATES June 8, 1987
Lawrence County Landfill File 2B2 THRU: steven poe 3/
Permit No. 47-1

Tim Hotz TLH

Status Report on Landfill Closure

An 1inspection on December 11, 1986, found the landfill still not in
compliance with 330 IAC 4 and their Consent Decree (Cause No. 82-C-83). A
letter to the Lawrence County Commissioners listed the violations and their
anticipated dates of completion. An inspection on June 2, 1987, noted
considerable progress made on correcting violations pertaining to surface
erosion, tires, and final cover. The small leachate seeps on the landfill
property have been sealed off; the suspected leachate flowing into the
off-site stream has been sampled and is in the process of being analyzed. If
the analysis shows contamination to the receiving stream, measures will be
taken to ensure this does not continue, Regrading and reseeding is to be
compieted by June 1, 1987. The deed recording still needs to be done after
staff has determined the site is properly closed.

In Tight of the continuing progress on correcting the violations, I would
recommend giving the County Commissioners a final completion date of
July 31, 1987,

TH/drc



